From: butler.chris

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 10:35 AM

To: SPPC <sppc@london.ca>

Cc: Woolsey, Heather

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Added Agenda - SPPC MTG - Oct 31 - Item 4.3 - Response To Housing & Homeliness
Submission

City Clerks Team - Please distribute the following “ Added Agenda “ submission to the all SPPC
member’s attending the upcoming OCT 31 meeting with respect to Item 4.3 on the website agenda
. You have my full advanced approval to include this in the public record .

Mayor Morgan ( Chair ) - SPPC Committee members;

Please consider this a request to fully support the joint submission by Councillors S Stevenson and J
Pribil to review / plan / organize/ fund and execute improved $S support & outcomes from our existing
emergency shelters concurrently with what the City of London is already starting to do @ the new
HUB's.

It takes a full team and range of supports and improved maintenance & funding of what we already
have ( emergency shelters ) to reduce further impacts.  All it took for me was a chance 15 minute
meeting 4 — 5 weeks ago in Wallmart with one of the current shelter employees to realize if we don’t
support these both committed and highly stressed team members ; the house will come down . |was
stunned by what | learned from that brief encounter on their working conditions and safety.

THXS — Chris Butler - London



